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Your ref: K2/E/2281/1

Messrs Murnaghan & Fee
Solicitors
Project House

37 Townhall Street
ENNISKILLEN

Co Fermanagh
BT74 7DB

16 January 2004

' Dear Sirs

LUCY CRAWFORD, DECEASED

Thank you for your letter of 12 January.

1 have.forwarded a copy of the report of Dr Evans to Central Services Agency who

are acting for the hospital. They have provided me with a copy of a report they
obtained from Dr John Jenkins and I am enclosing this.

It is my intention that if at all possible both Dr Evans and Dr Jenkins should give
evidence at the inquest

Yours faithfully

JL LECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST

PS Dr Evans has confirmed that he will be able to attend the inquest on the first two
days. |
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